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CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:07 AM
To: BSmith

Cc: BChaisson

Subject: FW: WB CONFIRMED Meeting
Bert -- Jose wants you to attend this meeting also -- thanks

Cindy Roth

Parish President’s Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufy sl Is:

& ''Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
" improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: DFrickey

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:49 AM

To: DBonano; FMendozalr; CRoth; JGonzalez; PBarton

Cc: LGruntz; ACallais; KBourg; JValence; DBreaux; MGalley
Subject: WB CONFIRMED Meeting

A meeting has been confirmed for Wednesday, March 10" at 9:00AM in the Westbank Parish
President’s Conference Room.

In attendance will be: Parish President Steve Theriot, Jose Gonzalez, Louis Gruntz, Deano Bonano, Jr.
Mendoza, Peggy Barton, Nan Alexander and Kim Boyle.

Jose/Julie: I’ve already added this meeting to Jose’s calendar.
Danielle: I’ve already booked the conference room, but print this email as backup for your book.

Déana Frickey
Evecutive Asalstant

Gretna. L2 70053
504-564-2700
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